Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

From: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Sent: Friday, February 10, 2012 10:54 AM

To: '‘bmillman@advgeoenv.com'

Subject: RO234: 1107 5th Street, Oakland, CA Rinehart Oakland Truck Stop

Based on your request, the schedule for submittal of a revised feasibility study report for the above referenced case is
extended to March 26, 2012.

Regards,

Jerry Wickham

Alameda County Environmental Health
1131 Harbor Bay Parkway

Alameda, CA 94502-6577

phone: 510-567-6791
jerry.wickham@acgov.org

Online case files are available for review at the following website: http://www.acgov.org/aceh/index.htm.

Confidentiality Notice: This email and any attachments thereto may contain private, confidential, and privileged material for the sole use of the
intended recipient. Any review, copying, or distribution of this email (or any attachments thereto) by other than the County of Alameda or the intended
recipient is strictly prohibited. If you are not the intended recipient, please contact the sender immediately and permanently delete the original and any
copies of this email and any attachments thereto.

From: Brian Millman [mailto:bmillman@advgeoenv.com]

Sent: Monday, February 06, 2012 3:55 PM

To: Wickham, Jerry, Env. Health

Subject: 1107 5th Street, Oakland, CA Rinehart Oakland Truck Stop

Mr. Wickham,

On behalf of Rinehart Qil, Inc., Advanced GeoEnvironmental (AGE) is requesting a 45 day extension for the
submittal of a revised feasibility study report. The Alameda County Environmental Health Services directed the
submittal of a revised feasibility study report by letter dated 29 November 2011.

AGE is in the process of finalizing the report; however, we need additional time to compare and explore the
various feasibility options for the site.

| appreciate your assistance with this project. Please contact me if you have any questions or comments.
Sincerely,

Brian W. Millman

California Professional Geologist #8574

Advanced GeoEnvironmental, Inc.

Stockton ¢ Santa Rosa * Monterey ¢ Brea « Spokane « Reno ¢ Dallas
1-800-511-9300

bmillman@advgeoenv.com

www.advgeoenv.com
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